
 EAST WINDSOR BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 EAST WINDSOR, CONNECTICUT 
 Meeting of Wednesday, May 14, 2025 

 7:00 p.m. 
 Broad Brook Elementary School, Room A5 

 14 Rye Street, Broad Brook, CT 

 Join with Google Meet: 
 Video call link: https://meet.google.com/sph-kwwy-cey 

 Or dial: (US) +1 216-930-8933 PIN: 881 600 728# 
 More phone numbers: https://tel.meet/sph-kwwy-cey?pin=8659140360724 

 AGENDA 

 I.  CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER

 II.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

 III.  ATTENDANCE

 IV.  ADDED AGENDA ITEMS

 V.  MINUTES
 1)  April 23, 2025 - Regular meeting minutes
 2)  April 24, 2025 - Special meeting minutes

 VI.  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
 1)  Speakers should preface remarks by stating their name and address.
 2)  Please limit your comments to three minutes.
 3)  This section of the meeting shall last no longer than 20 minutes.
 4)  Any comments should be made in an appropriate manner.  Inappropriate comments may

 result in the speaker being asked to leave.  No speaker making an oral presentation shall
 include charges or complaints of a personal nature against any individual.  All such
 charges or complaints concerning individual employees of the Board of Education should
 be sent to the immediate superior of the person to whom the complaint relates.  All such
 charges or complaints concerning a Board of Education member or Superintendent of
 Schools should be sent to the Chairperson of the Board and to such other Board members
 deemed appropriate.  (ref.BP 9325)

 5)  Questions which can be answered during the meeting may be answered at the option of
 the Superintendent and Chairman of the Board of Education.  Other inquiries which may
 require analysis/investigation will be answered at the next scheduled Board meeting.

 VII.  STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORT

 VIII.  ROCKVILLE HIGH SCHOOL ASTE STUDENT PRESENTATION



 East Windsor Board of Education 
 Regular Meeting Agenda - May 14, 2025 
 Page  2 
 IX.  EDUCATORS RISING PRESENTATION

 X.  NEW BUSINESS: DISCUSSION
 1)  Policies: 5000 Series
 2)  Family Resource Center

 XI.  NEW BUSINESS: VOTE
 1)  Appointment of Jim Strempfer for Rockville Regional Agricultural Education Consulting

 Committee
 2)  Change in meeting date - Regular meeting of June 26, 2025

 XII.  LIAISON’S AND SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

 XIII.  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
 1)  Speakers should preface remarks by stating their name and address.
 2)  Please limit your comments to three minutes.
 3)  This section of the meeting shall last no longer than 20 minutes.
 4)  Any comments should be made in an appropriate manner.  Inappropriate comments may

 result in the speaker being asked to leave.  No speaker making an oral presentation shall
 include charges or complaints of a personal nature against any individual.  All such
 charges or complaints concerning individual employees of the Board of Education should
 be sent to the immediate superior of the person to whom the complaint relates.  All such
 charges or complaints concerning a Board of Education member or Superintendent of
 Schools should be sent to the Chairperson of the Board and to such other Board members
 deemed appropriate.  (ref.BP 9325)

 5)  Questions which can be answered during the meeting may be answered at the option of the
 Superintendent and Chairman of the Board of Education.  Other inquiries which may
 require analysis/investigation will be answered at the next scheduled Board meeting.

 XIV.  MISCELLANEOUS

 XV.  CORRESPONDENCE
 1)  Dr. Tudryn’s Letter Regarding Special Education Legislation
 2)  Emails re: High School Woodline Runoff
 3)  Email re: Pension Contributions for FRC Employees
 4)  Logan Miscione (BBES Student) NCTC Production
 5)  Email re: Rockville HS ASTE program

 XVI.  EXECUTIVE SESSION
 1)  To discuss the appointment, employment, performance, evaluation, dismissal or the health

 of a public officer or employee, provided such individual may require that the discussion
 be held at an open meeting – Superintendent’s Evaluation.

 2)  Pending litigation

 XVII.  ADJOURNMENT



 DRAFT 
 EAST WINDSOR BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 EAST WINDSOR, CONNECTICUT 
 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 Wednesday, April 23, 2025  at 7:00 p.m. 
 Broad Brook Elementary School, Room A5 

 14 Rye Street, Broad Brook, CT 

 I.  CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER
 Chair K. Carey-Trull called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

 II.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
 Chair K. Carey-Trull led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

 III.  ATTENDANCE
 In  attendance:  Chair  K.  Carey-Trull,  Vice  Chair  H.  Spencer,  Secretary  F.  Neill  (joined  the  meeting
 at 7:03 PM), K. Betancourt, E. LeBorious, D. Menard, G. Resto, N. Farmer, Dr. P. Tudryn

 Also  in  attendance:  D.  Rouillard,  R.  Galloway,  K.  MacDonald,  A.  Anderson,  B.  Kaminski,  T.
 Field, L. Daitch, L. Foxx, and M. Ryan

 Absent: C. Sevarino

 IV.  ADDED AGENDA ITEMS
 None

 V.  COMMENDATIONS
 S.  Charrette  introduced  the  limerick  contest  winners,  Abigail  Starvish  and  Elizabeth  Romel,  who
 read their poems.

 The  3rd  quarter  award  recipients  were  introduced  to  the  Board  by  their  respective  building 
 administrators: 
 Meaghan Taylor - Broad Brook Elementary School (in absentia) 
 Andrea Crawford - East Windsor Middle School 
 Jennifer Golych - East Windsor High School 

 Dr.  P.  Tudryn  thanked  Horace  Mann  and  D.  Mosher  for  his  continued  support  of  East  Windsor 
 Schools and the Crystal Apple award. 

 VI.  MINUTES
 April  9,  2025  -  Regular  Meeting  Minutes:  On  a  motion  by  H.  Spencer,  second  by  D.  Menard,  to
 approve the Board minutes. PASSED with a unanimous vote by all members present.

 VII.  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
 NONE

 VIII.  STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORT
 A copy of the Student Representative Report was provided to the Board.

 IX.  UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS
 April 23, 2025 - BOE Curriculum Council Meeting at 5:30 PM
 April 23, 2025 - Outstanding Student Ceremony at 6:30 PM
 April 23, 2025 - BOE Regular Meeting at 7 PM

1



 DRAFT 
 East Windsor Board of Education 
 Regular Meeting Minutes - April 23, 2025 
 Page  2 

 April 24, 2025 - BOE Special Meeting (School Renovation Project Workshop) at 6 PM 
 May 1, 2025 - EWHS Spring Concert at 6 PM 
 May 8, 2025 - PTO Meeting at BBES at 7 PM 
 May 13, 2025 - Budget Referendum 
 May 13, 2025 - 5th and 6th Grade Band and Chorus Concert at EWMS at 6 PM 
 May 14, 2025 - BOE Finance Subcommittee Meeting at 6 PM 
 May 14, 2025 - BOE Regular Meeting at 7 PM 
 May 15, 2025 - 7th and 8th Grade Band and Chorus Concert at EWMS at 6 PM 
 May 21, 2025 - BOE Board Policy Review Subcommittee Meeting at 5:30 PM 
 May 28, 2025 - BOE Curriculum Council Meeting at 6 PM 
 May 28, 2025 - BOE Regular Meeting at 7 PM 

 Dr.  P.  Tudryn  advised  of  updates  including  an  Athletic  Subcommittee  meeting  scheduled  for  May 
 2,  2025  and  an  Ad  Hoc  Committee  meeting  on  April  30,  2025.  Additionally,  he  advised  he  will  be 
 sending  policies  to  BPR  in  advance  of  the  May  21,  2025  meeting.  Discussion  ensued  regarding 
 the schedule for Ad Hoc Committee meetings and the school renovations projects. 

 X.  FINANCIAL REPORT 
 R.  Galloway  presented  the  financial  report  to  the  Board.  He  advised  that  there  are  no  major 
 updates. End of year projections were also provided. 

 XI.  PERSONNEL REPORT 
 A copy of the personnel report was provided to the Board. 

 XII.  LIAISON’S AND SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 
 F. Neill advised that the Booster Club has a meeting scheduled on May 5, 2025. She also 
 informed the Board about the upcoming Purse Bingo event as well as efforts underway for 
 scholarships and the Safe Grad party. N. Farmer reminded the Board of the Special Person dance 
 coming up at Broad Brook Elementary School. Dr. P. Tudryn reminded the Board of Author’s 
 Day and the band concert on May 13, 2025 and encouraged Board members to attend. Discussion 
 ensued relative to the process of updating the district’s policies. 

 XIII.  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 NONE 

 XIV.  MISCELLANEOUS 
 Dr. P. Tudryn updated the Board on the status of various contract negotiations. K. Betancourt 
 shared that the middle school had their first home track meet which went well. She also advised 
 the Board that the tri town hockey team will hold their annual golf tournament on August 2, 2025. 
 A brief discussion ensued regarding the upcoming special meeting for discussion on the school 
 renovation project. 

 XV.  CORRESPONDENCE 
 1)  Enrollment Report 
 2)  Alliance District Op-Ed Letter 

2



 DRAFT 
 East Windsor Board of Education 
 Regular Meeting Minutes - April 23, 2025 
 Page  3 

 3)  Annual Performance Report on Connecticut’s State Performance Plan 
 4)  Annual Allocation of Public Educational and Governmental Programming and Education 

 Technology Investment Account 

 XVI.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 On a motion by H. Spencer, second by G. Resto, to enter into executive session to discuss 
 pending litigation. PASSED with a unanimous vote by all members present at 7:43 PM. The 
 Board exited the executive session at 7:51 PM. 

 XVII.  ADJOURNMENT 
 On  a  motion  by  H.  Spencer,  second  by  K.  Betancourt,  the  Board  adjourned  the  meeting  at  7:52 
 PM. PASSED with a unanimous vote by all members present. 

 Respectfully submitted, 
 Jessica Ripley 
 Board Recording Secretary 

3



 DRAFT 
 EAST WINDSOR BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 EAST WINDSOR, CONNECTICUT 
 Special Meeting 

 Thursday, April 24, 2025  at 6:00 p.m. 
 Broad Brook Elementary School, Room A5 

 14 Rye Street, Broad Brook, CT 

 Join with Google Meet: 
 Video call link: https://meet.google.com/sph-kwwy-cey 

 Or dial: (US) +1 216-930-8933 PIN: 881 600 728# 
 More phone numbers: https://tel.meet/sph-kwwy-cey?pin=8659140360724 

 I.  CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 
 Chair K. Carey-Trull called the meeting to order at 6:12 p.m 

 II.  ATTENDANCE 
 In  attendance:  Chair  K.  Carey-Trull,  Vice  Chair  H.  Spencer,  Secretary  F.  Neill,  C.  Sevarino,  K. 
 Betancourt, E. LeBorious, D. Menard, G. Resto, N. Farmer, Dr. P. Tudryn (via Google Meet) 

 III.  NEW BUSINESS: DISCUSSION 
 The Board engaged in a thorough discussion regarding the school renovation projects. Members 
 voiced concerns, outlined potential next steps, and shared their perspectives on the project's 
 current status. A consensus was reached favoring new construction over a build-to-new approach 
 for the middle/high school. Recognizing potential financial constraints, the Board agreed that if 
 only one project could proceed, the middle/high school renovation would be prioritized. To 
 address concerns about the project's timeline and progress, D. Menard will contact J. Giuliano of 
 CSG. Furthermore, Chair K. Carey-Trull will draft a letter for Board review to the Board of 
 Selectmen, seeking clarification on funding capacity and the Board of Finance's anticipated 
 recommendations for this project in relation to other town initiatives. Dr. P. Tudryn will provide 
 First Selectman J. Bowsza with a summary of this discussion. 

 IV.  ADJOURNMENT 
 On  a  motion  by  D.  Menard,  second  by  G.  Resto,  the  Board  adjourned  the  meeting  at  7:53  PM. 
 PASSED with a unanimous vote. 

4



 The Student Representative Report 
 BOE Meeting 5.14.25 

 Broad Brook Elementary School Report 

 BBES students are working on end of the year assessments in math and reading. Students are also 
 completing a safe school survey, which will provide information we can use in planning for next year. 
 With the spring weather getting warmer, Family Mileage Club has moved outdoors. Families were excited 
 to exercise together during A.C.E.S. Day on May 7th. The Park and Rec department presented assemblies 
 on Water Safety to all grade levels on May 8th. 

 Middle School Report 

 EWMS students are currently working on their third iReady diagnostic in both Math and Reading. On 
 May 9th, students took part in our May incentive event to celebrate their hard work on the SBA and 
 NGSS assessments. Students earned tickets to enter raffles for prizes and to attend the student vs. staff 
 basketball game. 

 Thanks to Mrs. Molloy, EWMS has been transformed into an art gallery! Our hallways are now filled 
 with incredible student artwork—it’s amazing to see the creativity and talent on display. 

 EWMS students are busy with many after school activities including the 5th and 6th grade band and 
 chorus concert, the 7th and 8th grade concert, softball games, and track meets. 

 High School Report 

 On Thursday, May 1, the EWHS Band, Chorus, and Jazz Band held their final concert of the year. The 
 evening was filled with outstanding performances, supported by a warm audience of family, friends, and 
 faculty. 

 One of the standout moments came when the Concert Band performed a challenging and dynamic piece 
 titled "Hexagon." It was clear how much time and dedication went into mastering this selection. 

 The evening was also a time to honor our senior musicians, who performed in their final concert as 
 EWHS students. Whether they’ve been part of the program for all four years or joined just this year, each 
 of them showcased their growth, talent, and Panther pride. These students embody the Portrait of the 
 Graduate as lifelong learners who are self aware and responsible citizens. . 

 A heartfelt congratulations and thank you to our seniors: 

 Rosaly Nogeurra, Kristina Keyes, Evan Witzke, Mariella Lukasik, Robert Leone, Jayden Ortiz, Maria 
 Ferreira, Adyson Crynock, and Grace Meyer. 

 Congratulations to all our student musicians and to the music department for not hiding their panther 
 pride and having a fantastic year! 

5



Introducing our members

6



This Year’s Activities

● Regular meetings
● Opportunities to learn about the profession and to build leadership skills

○ Youth Empowerment Symposium
○ Connecticut Association of Schools - Elementary Leadership 

Conference – Guest Presenters
○ EWHS-Academic Leadership Association Partnership
○ Signing Day for Seniors at Quinnipiac

Guest Speaker - Iran Nazario

Very inclusive environment

Interactive activities to discuss barriers in society

Discussed power of youth voices

7



CT Association of Schools Elementary Leadership 
Conference at Asnuntuck Community College

Audience - 4th - 6th graders 

250 students from 20 different schools

Lessons on self awareness, responsible decision making, problem 
solving.

Safe Screen Time Lesson

8



Super Self Advocacy Lesson

Educators Rising Teaching Symposium at EWHS with 
the Academic Leadership Association (ALA)

9



EdRising Signing Day at Quinnipiac - May 5, 2025

     

Jack Kittredge & Rosaly Nogeurra 
     

Thank you!

10



 Series 5000 
 Table of Contents 

 Series 5000:  Student Attendance, Truancy and Chronic Absenteeism 
 Series 5000.1:  Administrative Regulations Regarding Attendance, Truancy and Chronic Absenteeism 
 Series 5100:  Admission to the Public Schools at or Before Age Five 
 Series 5100.1:  Administrative Regulations Regarding Early Admission to Kindergarten 
 Series 5110:  Determining Residency Status and Appeal Process 
 Series 5120:  Homeless Children and Youth 
 Series 5130:  Tuition For Children Of Non-Resident Employees East Windsor Public Schools 
 Series 5200:  Student Discipline 
 Series 5200.1:  Administrative Regulations Regarding Alternative Educational Opportunities For 

 Expelled Students 
 Series 5210:  Restorative Practices Response in Student Discipline 
 Series 5220:  Connecticut School Climate Policy 
 Series 5225:  Child Sexual Abuse and Assault Response Policy and Reporting Procedure 
 Series 5230:  Policy Regarding Search and Seizure 
 Series 5230.1:  Administrative Regulation Regarding Search and Seizure (Law Enforcement Agencies) 
 Series 5230.2:  Administrative Regulation Regarding Search and Seizure (Alcohol Screening) 
 Series 5230.3:  Administrative Regulation Regarding Search and Seizure (Search of a Student) 
 Series 5240:  Drug and Alcohol Use By Students 
 Series 5250:  Non-Discrimination (Students) 
 Series 5250.1:  Administrative Regulations Regarding Discrimination Complaints (Students) 
 Series 5255:  Policy Regarding Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 - Prohibition of Sex 

 Discrimination and Sexual Harassment (Students) 
 Series 5260:  Student Dress 
 Series 5270:  Policy Regarding Students and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and Title II 

 of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 
 Series 5280:  Physical Restraint and Seclusion of Students and Use of Exclusionary Time Out 
 Series 5280.1:  Administrative Regulations Concerning Physical Restraint and Seclusion of Students and 

 Use of Exclusionary Time Out 
 Series 5300:  Student Wellness, Nutrition and Physical Activity 
 Series 5300.1:  Wellness Regulations 
 Series 5310:  Administration of Student Medications in the Schools 
 Series 5320:  Administrative Regulations Regarding Health Assessments/Screenings and Oral Health 

 Assessments 
 Series 5330:  Administrative Regulations Regarding Immunizations 
 Series 5340:  Chemical Health Policy For Student Athletes 
 Series 5350:  Management Plan and Guidelines For Students With Food Allergies, Glycogen Storage 

 Disease and/or Diabetes 
 Series 5350.1:  Regulations Related to the Management of Life Threatening Allergies in Schools 
 Series 5360:  Policy Concerning Sunscreen Application in School 
 Series 5360.1:  Administrative Regulations Concerning Sunscreen Application in School 
 Series 5370:  Suicide Prevention and Intervention 
 Series 5400:  Confidentiality And Access to Education Records 
 Series 5410:  Student Privacy 

11



 Series 5420:  Student Use of the District's Computer Systems and Internet Safety 
 Series 5430:  Use of Private Technology Devices by Students 
 Series 5500:  High School Graduation Requirements 
 Series 5510:  The Pledge of Allegiance 
 Series 5520:  Recess and Play-Based Learning 
 Series 5530:  Field Trips 
 Series 5540:  Elementary and Secondary East Windsor Outstanding Student Award 
 Series 5550:  Policy to Improve Completion Rates of the Free Application For Federal Student Aid 

 (FAFSA) 
 Series 5550.1:  Administrative Regulations Addressing Improving the Completion Rates of Fafsa 
 Series 5600:  Meal Charging Policy 
 Series 5610:  Fundraising Activities 
 Series 5610.1:  Administrative Regulations Concerning Fundraising Activities 
 Series 5620:  Transportation 

12



 MEMORANDUM 

 To:  Board of Education 

 From:  Superintendent of Schools 

 Date:  May 9, 2025 

 Subject:  Family Resource Center Program Review and Recommendations 

 Dear Board Members, 

 Attached you will find the 2013 Program Review of the Family Resource Center (FRC). Although this 
 review is over a decade old, much of the information remains highly relevant to the current operations of 
 the FRC. The foundational goals, service delivery framework, and community needs outlined in the 
 document continue to align closely with the FRC’s ongoing mission and work. 

 Proposal for Board Oversight 

 At this time, I am proposing that the Board of Education formally consider becoming the advisory board 
 for the Family Resource Center. The current advisory board no longer exists. Establishing the Board as 
 the advisory body would provide the essential oversight necessary to ensure the program’s long-term 
 sustainability and accountability. Your involvement would also strengthen the alignment between the 
 FRC’s work, the community, and the district’s overall mission and goals. 

 Operational and Governance Updates Needed 

 Several operational and governance areas require attention: 

 ●  Director’s Contract  : The director’s employment contract has not been updated for several years. 
 A review and revision are recommended to reflect current expectations, performance metrics, and 
 district policies. 

 ●  Bylaws  : The FRC bylaws have not been updated since 2013. Updating these bylaws will ensure 
 compliance with best practices and reflect the current governance structure and expectations. 

 ●  Financial Management:  Although the FRC currently uses certain features of the Munis financial 
 system, I strongly recommend a complete transition to Munis that provides more accessible, 
 day-to-day management of accounts payable and receivable, bank reconciliations, and payroll 

13



 functions. This transition would significantly enhance efficiency, transparency, and overall fiscal 
 oversight. 

 ●  Employee Timekeeping  : Consideration should also be given to transitioning FRC employees to 
 an electronic timecard system. This would modernize the payroll process, reduce errors, and 
 improve accountability. 

 Integration into Board Subcommittees 

 I recommend that the Board’s Finance and Curriculum subcommittees include the FRC in their regular 
 meeting cycles. This integration would provide additional oversight, promote collaborative planning, and 
 ensure that the FRC’s work remains aligned with district priorities. Notably, other districts have already 
 moved in this direction, yielding positive results in terms of governance and program effectiveness. 

 Thank you for your attention to this important matter. I look forward to discussing these recommendations 
 with you at an upcoming meeting. 

 Sincerely, 

 Patrick Tudryn 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



From: Patrick Tudryn <ptudryn@ewct.org>
Date: Mon, Apr 21, 2025 at 9:23 PM
Subject: Follow-Up and Written Testimony on HB 7277 and SB 1561
To: <Maryam.Khan@cga.ct.gov>
Cc: Patrick Tudryn <ptudryn@ewct.org>

Dear Representative Khan,

Thank you, and the members of the Special Education Committee, for your dedication and efforts regarding the
proposed bills HB 7277 and SB 1561. In addition to the testimony I provided during today’s legislative session,
I’ve attached my written testimony, which includes further evidence in support of this important legislation.

I would like to further highlight a set of interconnected challenges that districts face when developing and
maintaining high-quality in-district special education programs. While the issue of excess cost reimbursement
for high-cost special education students is separate from the school construction process, both issues create
compounding difficulties that can discourage districts from expanding or sustaining in-district services.

Under the current system, students placed in these programs often do not qualify for excess cost
reimbursement, placing a financial strain on districts committed to serving students with significant needs
locally. At the same time, school construction guidelines—particularly those related to recommended square
footage for eligibility for state reimbursement—do not account for the additional space required to support
robust special education programming. These two distinct funding pressures converge and limit a district’s
ability to invest in long-term, sustainable in-district solutions.

In East Windsor, we are in the early stages of planning renovations for school facilities that are over 70 years
old. Our external school construction consultants have indicated that meeting the recommended square footage
thresholds—critical for maximizing state reimbursement—is particularly difficult due to the additional space
required for our in-district special education offerings.

Thank you again for taking the time this evening to explain that the Special Education Committee does not have
jurisdiction over school construction policies or space waivers. If possible, I would greatly appreciate it if my
comments could be shared with the appropriate committee or agency.

I remain grateful for your time, your leadership, and your continued support of equitable access to education for
all students.

Sincerely,

Patrick  

Patrick Tudryn, Ed.D
Superintendent of Schools
East Windsor Public Schools
860-623-3347 ext. 7404
ptudryn@ewct.org

50

mailto:ptudryn@ewct.org
mailto:Maryam.Khan@cga.ct.gov
mailto:ptudryn@ewct.org
mailto:ptudryn@ewct.org


                                                                                   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dear Connecticut Education Leaders, 

I am writing as Superintendent of East Windsor Public Schools to underscore critical concerns 
regarding special education tuition rates and their direct impacts on our school district's 
budgeting and facilities planning. 

East Windsor recently experienced special education tuition and transportation rate increases of 
approximately 10 to 20 percent without corresponding increases or improvements in services. 
Such dramatic and unpredictable rate hikes severely strain our district's budget, compelling us 
to divert crucial funds from other essential educational areas. This unpredictability impedes our 
ability to plan effectively, often forcing difficult decisions to reallocate funds from important 
programs like curriculum enhancements, facility upgrades, and student services. 

Moreover, East Windsor is currently in the planning phase of critical school renovation projects 
aimed at upgrading school facilities that are over 70 years old. A significant challenge in this 
planning has been adhering to the recommended square footage limits essential for maximizing 
the state's reimbursement rate for school construction projects. Feedback from the school 
construction advisory group has highlighted that the additional space required to sustain our 
robust in-district special education programs is the primary factor hindering our ability to meet 
these recommended square footage standards based on student population and educational 
needs. 

In response to these significant challenges, I respectfully offer the following resolutions: 

● Incentivize districts to develop special education programs that match or exceed the 
quality of services provided by out-of-district facilities. This support should include not 
only adequate funding but also granting space waivers for recommended square footage 
per student during new school construction projects. Providing these waivers ensures 
that districts like East Windsor are not penalized for their commitment to offering 
comprehensive, in-district special education programs. Such programs are essential to 
meeting the IDEA mandate of educating students in the least restrictive environment 
possible. 

 
51



● Establishing an oversight board to regulate special education facility tuition rates and 
their annual increases, ensuring transparency and predictability for school districts 
during budget development phases. 

● Fully funding special education excess costs and revising the formula to more equitably 
address the financial burden of unpredictable special education expenses, particularly in 
Alliance Districts such as East Windsor. 

These steps are vital to sustaining our district’s educational programs without compromising on 
the quality and comprehensiveness of the special education services we proudly offer within our 
district. Your support and action on these recommendations are crucial for maintaining and 
improving educational quality in East Windsor and throughout Connecticut. 

Thank you for your consideration and support. 

Respectfully, 

Dr. Patrick Tudryn 
Superintendent of East Windsor Public Schools 

 

52



---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Kyle MacDonald <kmacdonald@ewct.org>
Date: Mon, May 5, 2025 at 11:02 AM
Subject: Fwd: East Windsor High School Woodline Runoff
To: Patrick Tudryn <ptudryn@ewct.org>

Forwarded Conversation
Subject: East Windsor High School Woodline Runoff
------------------------

From: Kyle MacDonald <kmacdonald@ewct.org>
Date: Wed, Apr 23, 2025 at 10:35 AM
To: Leonard Norton <lnorton@eastwindsor-ct.gov>

Good morning Leonard,
I would like to set up a time to meet with you next week if you're available. Please let me know what days and times work best for you. Look
forward to hearing from you.

--
Best Regards,

Kyle MacDonald
Director of Facilities
East Windsor Public Schools
70 South Main Street
East Windsor, CT 06088
Office Number- (860) 623-3361 ext. 7226
Cell Number- (860) 982-3397
Email- kmacdonald@ewct.org

----------
From: Kyle MacDonald <kmacdonald@ewct.org>
Date: Thu, May 1, 2025 at 10:10 AM
To: Leonard Norton <lnorton@eastwindsor-ct.gov>

----------
From: Kyle MacDonald <kmacdonald@ewct.org>
Date: Sun, May 4, 2025 at 5:23 PM
To: Leonard Norton <lnorton@eastwindsor-ct.gov>

Good evening Leonard,
I have sent a few emails asking to set up a time to meet with you. Could you please provide a time that is convenient for you? I would like to
discuss the options and best plans to address the run off behind the tennis court at the High School property. 

Best Regards,

Kyle MacDonald
Director of Facilities
East Windsor Public Schools
70 South Main Street
East Windsor, CT 06088
Office Number - (860) 623-3361 ext. 7226
Cell Number - (860) 982-3397
Email - kmacdonald@ewct.org

53

mailto:kmacdonald@ewct.org
mailto:ptudryn@ewct.org
mailto:kmacdonald@ewct.org
mailto:lnorton@eastwindsor-ct.gov
mailto:kmacdonald@ewct.org
mailto:kmacdonald@ewct.org
mailto:lnorton@eastwindsor-ct.gov
mailto:kmacdonald@ewct.org
mailto:lnorton@eastwindsor-ct.gov
mailto:kmacdonald@ewct.org


Caution: This email originated from a sender outside of the East Windsor Connecticut mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you verify the address of the sender and know the content is safe.

----------
From: Leonard Norton <lnorton@eastwindsor-ct.gov>
Date: Mon, May 5, 2025 at 9:27 AM
To: Kyle MacDonald <kmacdonald@ewct.org>

I believe the Deputy Director has already recommended a solution to you.
You need to hire a land surveyor to shoot grades in the area and a licensed professional engineer to design a remedy.
This work is outside of the scope of the MOU between the BOE and the BOS.
 
Leonard J. Norton, P.E.
Director of Public Works/Town Engineer/Tree Warden
Town of East Windsor
Mailing Address: 11 Rye Street, Broad Brook, CT 06016
Physical Address: 6 Woolam Road, East Windsor, CT 06088
Phone: 860-292-7073
Email: lnorton@eastwindsor-ct.gov
 

 
From: Kyle MacDonald <kmacdonald@ewct.org>
Sent: Sunday, May 4, 2025 5:23 PM
To: Leonard Norton <lnorton@eastwindsor-ct.gov>
Subject: Re: East Windsor High School Woodline Runoff
 

Legal Notice

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email from your system. Emails sent to or from East
Windsor Connecticut may be subject to public disclosure under applicable public records laws.

--
Best Regards,

Kyle MacDonald
Director of Facilities
East Windsor Public Schools
70 South Main Street
East Windsor, CT 06088
Office Number- (860) 623-3361 ext. 7226
Cell Number- (860) 982-3397
Email- kmacdonald@ewct.org

54

mailto:lnorton@eastwindsor-ct.gov
mailto:kmacdonald@ewct.org
mailto:lnorton@eastwindsor-ct.gov
mailto:kmacdonald@ewct.org
mailto:lnorton@eastwindsor-ct.gov
mailto:kmacdonald@ewct.org


Jessica Ripley <jripley@ewct.org>

Request for Meeting – Pension Contributions for FRC Employees
1 message

Patrick Tudryn <ptudryn@ewct.org> Tue, May 6, 2025 at 9:43 AM
To: Amy O'Toole <aotoole@eastwindsorct.com>
Cc: Jason Bowsza <JBowsza@eastwindsorct.com>, Ryan Galloway <rgalloway@ewct.org>, Erin Barraza
<ebarraza@ewct.org>, Noreen Farmer <nfarmer@ewct.org>
Bcc: jripley@ewct.org

Hi Amy.

I hope all is well.  I am reaching out to request a meeting to discuss pension contributions for employees of
the Family Resource Center.  As you are aware, employees exceeding 1,000 hours annually qualify for
participation in the Town of East Windsor Pension Plan, contributing at a rate of 2%. While we recognize the
importance of offering pension benefits to eligible employees, we have significant concerns regarding the
financial impact this eligibility places on the Board of Education budget.

Specifically, the inclusion of all FRC employees meeting the 1,000-hour threshold, particularly those who
work approximately 20 hours per week over 50 weeks, places considerable and unintended financial
pressure on our resources. This expanded eligibility significantly increases the BOE’s required contributions
to the pension fund, creating potential reductions in FRC programming or additional tax burdens on
residents.

Given these challenges, I am proposing limiting pension eligibility exclusively to the FRC Director and FRC
Teacher positions, contingent upon reaching the annual minimum of 1,000 worked hours. Additionally, we
advocate for grandfathering the one employee who has already made over 20 years of paid contributions,
acknowledging their vested interest and long-term commitment.

Many FRC employees maintain relatively short tenure, typically between three to five years, before
transitioning elsewhere. Furthermore, staffing challenges preclude the feasibility of hiring additional workers
for fewer hours to avoid pension eligibility.

We believe this proposed revision will better align with the original intent of supporting full-time, long-term
employees without adversely impacting the quality and availability of FRC programming or increasing
taxpayer obligations.

Could we schedule a meeting at your earliest convenience to further discuss and evaluate this proposal?
Please let me know your available times, and I will do my best to accommodate.

Thank you very much for your consideration and assistance.

Patrick

Patrick Tudryn, Ed.D

Superintendent of Schools
55



56



---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: BAHLER, ERIKA <Erika.Bahler@vernonct.org>
Date: Mon, Apr 28, 2025 at 8:14 AM
Subject: East Windsor students attending Agricultural Program at RHS
To: kcareytrull@ewct.org <kcareytrull@ewct.org>, hspencer@ewct.org <hspencer@ewct.org>
CC: csevarino@ewct.org <csevarino@ewct.org>

Good morning,

We have 3 seniors from East Windsor that are graduating this year from the Agricultural Science and Technology Education
(ASTE) Program at RHS. They would like the opportunity to thank your BOE for supporting their attendance here and share a
few highlights of their experience.

It appears that you have a BOE meeting for scheduled for May 14th and again May 28th, would they be able to be added to
one of those agendas? They will each just speak for 2-3 minutes and one of us ASTE staff would give a brief introduction.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

Erika

Erika Bahler

Agricultural Science & Technology Education

Department Head

Rockville High School

https://www.vernonpublicschools.org/aste

860-870-6050 x 4055

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message

57

mailto:Erika.Bahler@vernonct.org
mailto:kcareytrull@ewct.org
mailto:kcareytrull@ewct.org
mailto:hspencer@ewct.org
mailto:hspencer@ewct.org
mailto:csevarino@ewct.org
mailto:csevarino@ewct.org



